UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Ca@ﬁoii él’ 6 é‘ ..... " m
Plaintiff,
V. INFORMATION
ELLIS K. McCOY, Title 18 U.S.C. § 666
(Accepting Bribes)
Defendant.

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

At all times relevant to this Information,

General Allegations

1. Defendant ELLIS K. McCOY was employed as the Transportation Division
Manager, Parking Operations, Portland Bureau of Transportation, in Portland, Oregon. Defendant
McCOY was the City of Portland employee primarily responsible for the day-to-day operation of
the City of Portland’s smart parking meter program.

2. The City of Portland’s Bureau of Transportation was a government agency that
received, in each calendar year, federal benefits and/or federal assistance in excess of $10,000.

The Briberv Conduct

3. From approximately June 2004 through July 2011, defendant ELLIS K. McCOY,
being an agent and employee of the City of Portland Bureaun of Transportation, accepted and agreed

to accept items of value intending to be influenced or rewarded in connection with the business of,
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and the transactions of, the éity of Portland’s Bureau of Transportation relating to the City of
Portland’s smart parking meter program. Specifically, defendant ELLIS K. McCOY accepted and
agreed to accept:

(a) During the period June 2004 through November 2006, 11 checks payable to his
consulting company, EKM Consulting, totaling $37,134.24;

(b) During the period August 2006 through September 2008, currency in the approximate
amount of $87,000;

(¢) During the period June 2004 through July 2011, gifts and travel of undetermined
value.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 666.

Dated this 17" day of November, 2011.

S. AMANDA MARSHALL, OSB #95347
United States Attorney
District of Oregon

SETHD. URAM, #376214 (D.C.)
Assistant United States Attorney
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